Dear Sir/Madam,

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided below.

Comments were submitted at 22/02/2024 9:28 AM from_.

Application Summary

Address: Fulham Football Club Stevenage Road London SW6 6HH
Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence
Case Officer: Ms Lorna McKenna

Click for further information

Customer Details
Name:

Email:

Address .

Comments Details

Commenter

Type: Neighbour

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application

Reasons for

comment:

Comments: 22/02/2024 9:28 AM | am extremely concerned about this application. Firstly local residents

have not been properly consulted, a random piece of blue paper on a lamp post with no
reference number for residents to contact does not consitiute a consultation, furthermore was

not displayed for the required amount of time ie 6 weeks.

Allowing a license for seven days a week 365 days a year is completely inappropriate in such
a highly residential area and will cause safety problems for the residents and not to mention
car parking. | hope that this application will be reissued in a different format and the local

residents properly consulted.



Dear Sir/Madam,

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided
below.

Comments were submitted at 28/01/2024 9:17 PM from ||| Gz

Application Summary

Address: Fulham Football Club Stevenage Road London SW6 6HH
Proposal: Licensing Act - Premises Licence
Case Officer: Ms Lorna McKenna

Click for further information

Customer Details
Name:

Comments Details

Commenter Type: Neighbour

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application

Reasons for comment:

Comments: 28/01/2024 9:17 PM 11pm closing time everyday is not appropriate for
such a quiet neighbourhood area and wildlife (surrounded by river and
park)

When the riverside is open to the park does it mean your clients will
access the park after 11pm?

Will the damages cause by your clients (such as rubbish etc.) be
financially supported by the stadium?

Dear Sir/Madam,





